P O S T I N G

SWITZERLAND OF OHIO LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

304 MILL STREET
WOODSFIELD, OHIO 43793
TO: INTERESTED BIDDERS
FROM: PHIL ACKERMAN, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: MARCH 11, 2025
RE: SUMMER CAMP

BIDS ARE BEING ACCEPTED FOR THE FOLLOWING POSITION:

TEACHER for CAMP SWISS K-8 SUMMER SESSION

*Pending student enrollment (of 2 or more) as course sections are needed

MUST HOLD A VALID TEACHING LICENSE
Locations: BES, PES, RES, SES, WES

JUNE 9, 10, 11, 12, 2025 (M, T, W, TH)
JUNE 16, 17, 18, (M, T, W)
JUNE 23, 24, 25, 26 (M, T, W, TH)

8:30 a.m. —~ 12:30 p.m.
$30.00 per hour
Additional planning time as approved.

DEADLINE: 3:00 P.M. MARCH 18, 2025

Contact Jennifer Bohach if you have any questions.

INTERESTED BIDDERS SHOULD SEND APPROVED BID SHEETS TO:

PHIL ACKERMAN, SUPERINTENDENT
SWITZERLAND OF OHIO LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
304 MILL STREET
WOODSFIELD, OHIO 43793
PHONE: {740) 472-5801

BCI/FBI CHECKS REQUIRED. THERE IS A FEE FOR THESE CHECKS.
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLCYER
EMPLOYMENT OPFORTUNITIES ARE OFFERED WITHOUT REGARD TO RACE, COLOR NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, OR
DISABILITY






